From: Jeff Borgmeyer

To: Cunningham. Randall
Cc: Patricia Johns
Subject: RE: Global tire application
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:07:37 PM
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Sorry for the delay Randall — | prepared these last weekend but I've been traveling hectic and finally
back in office for a short time to respond.....

Let me know if other questions...thanks!

Jeff Borgmeyer, pe
Senior Engineer

(=] 5909 Breckenridge Parkway, Suite E
= Tampa, FL33610

0) 813-248-8558 x4605 M) 813-415-1392

Add me to your contact list!

ENR Top 30 All-Environmental Firm

Privacy Notice: This message and any attachment(s) hereto are intended solely for the individual(s) listed in the masthead. This message may
contain information that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this message or its contents by
persons other than the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete the message from your system. Thank you.

From: Cunningham, Randall [mailto:Randall.Cunningham@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Jeff Borgmeyer <JBorgmeyer@apexcos.com>

Subject: Global tire application

Hello Jeff,
| got your voicemail. You can email me the revised pages.
Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Randall

Randall Cunningham

Wastewater and Stormwater Permitting

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District - Orlando

Randall.Cunningham@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 407-897-4152
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C. Land Owner Information (if different from applicant):
1. Owner's name: Same as applicant

DEP Form # 62-701.900(23)

Form Title: Waste Tire Processing
Facility Permit Application

Effective Date: January 6, 2010
Incorporated in Rule 62-711.530(6)

2. Land owner's mailing address:

3. City: State: Zip:
4. Authorized Agent: Agent's phone ( )
5. Current lease expires:
D. Facility Operator Information (if different from applicant):
1. Operator's name: Same as applicant
2. Operator's mailing address:
3. City: State: Zip:
4. Contact person: Phone: ( )
E. Preparer of Application:
1. Name of person preparing application:  Jeffrey A. Borgmeyer
2. Mailing address: 5909 Breckenridge Parkway, Suite E
3. City: Tampa State: Florida Zip: 33610
4. Phone: (813)248-8558
5. Affiliation with facility: ~ Consulting Engineer
Part lI-Operations:
A. Facility type (check appropriate box):
B Waste tire processing facility.
O Waste tire processing facility with on -site disposal of processed tires or processing residuals.
O Waste tire processing facility with on -site consumption of waste tires or processing residuals.
O Permitted solid waste management facility modification to allow wa ste tire site and processing.
B. Type of processing facility (check as many as apply):
M Shredder OCutter M Chopper Olncinerator only  Olncinerator with energy recovery

OPyrolysis OSupplemental fuel user B Other, explain Grinder

C. Storage: Indicate the maximum quantities of whole waste tires,

processed waste tires, and processing residuals,
expressed in tons, to be stored at the facility, in accordance with Rule 62-711.530(2), F.A.C.

Outdoor Outdoor Indoor Storage Indoor Storage Total Storage
Storage(tons) Storage (sq.ft) (tons) (sq.ft) (tons)
Whole waste tires: 1,152 22,322 136 2,722 1,288
Processed tires: 935 20,000 720 5,500 1,655
Processing residuals: 235 2,650 0 0 235
TOTALS: 2,322 44,972 856 8,222 3,178
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APEX

TOTAL STORAGE QUANTITIES

AREA AREA DESIGNATION QUANTITY UNITS TYPE | INSIDE/OUTSIDE
A Processed Tires 200 TONS W OUTSIDE
B Whole/Processed Tires 400 TONS W OUTSIDE
C Whole/Processed Tires 170 TONS W OUTSIDE
D N/A 0 N/A N/A OUTSIDE
E TIRE PILE 7 TONS W INSIDE
F TIRE HOPPERS 20 TONS W OUTSIDE
TIRE PILE 62 TONS W OUTSIDE
G1 BAGGED CRUMB RUBBER 720 TONS C INSIDE
G2 BAGGED (PARKING LOT) 935 TONS C OUTSIDE
H1-H3 INSIDE STORAGE BINS 129 TONS W INSIDE
H4 OUTSIDE STORAGE BINS 300 TONS W OUTSIDE
| FIBER RESIDUAL 20 TONS R OUTSIDE
J1 METAL RESIDUAL 135 TONS R OUTSIDE
J2 FIBER PILE 30 TONS R OUTSIDE
J3 WIRE PILE 45 TONS R OUTSIDE
K OFFICE DUMPSTER 5 TONS R OUTSIDE
TOTAL 3178 TONS
W: Whole Waste Tires: 1288 Tons
C: Processed Tires: 1655 Tons
R: Residual Derived Waste: 235 Tons
Storage by Location:
Outside: 2322 Tons
Inside: 856 Tons
CLOSURE PLAN
GLOBAL TIRE RECYCLING
April 2018 PAGE 3 OF 3







Permitting Consistency Initiative: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is committed
to providing efficient, consistent and quality service to the citizens of Florida. In keeping with these
objectives, we are pleased to announce ongoing improvements to our permitting process by
standardizing and simplifying our documents. Last fall, the Department began issuing permitting
correspondence that is formatted consistently throughout all programs. Although you may receive
documents that look slightly different from past correspondence, please be assured that the content
continues to be driven by applicable Rules and Statutes. As always, if you have any questions, please
contact your local Department office.
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